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Addendum 01 

Narrative 
April 26, 2022 

Project: San Marcos High School Agricultural Farm 
 

1. Notice to Proposers:  
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract and modifies the original Request for Proposal (RFP) 
documents as referenced in the original RFP documents dated April 11, 2022.  Modify the RFP responses 
based on the following items wherever appearing in any drawings or sections of the specifications.  
 
 
2. Request for Clarifications 
  
1. Question:  What is the proposed duration for the scope of work? 

 
1. Answer: July 2022 to January 2023. 

 
2. Question: In the RFP it is stated that drawings were submitted to DSA on March 28, 2022.  What is the 

proposed planned start of construction? 
 
2. Answer: The planned start date is July 2022, pending DSA approval.  
 
3. Question: During the demo phase is there temporary housing required for animals currently housed in 

the ag farm? 
 
3. Answer: There will be no animals on-site over the duration of the Project, nor the need to provide 

interim housing for the animals. 
 
4. Question: Pending the response to the start of construction, how many constructability reviews and 

estimates are required in the preconstruction services? 
 
4. Answer: The District is requesting one constructability review prior to bidding on the Project and a 

minimum of one post-award. The estimates should be in the form of preliminary GMP and 
final GMP. 

 
5. Question: Per Section 3 Scope of Work, part of the scope is connecting to the City drainage and utilities, 

has this been coordinated with the City?  Is the District or consultants pulling the permits for 
this work? 

 
5. Answer: The civil engineer is coordinating the sewer tie-in with the Vallecitos Water District. No other 

public utility connections are part of the scope. The Contractor will be required to pull all 
permits and coordinate with the City of San Marcos and other agencies, as required. 
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6. Question: Section 6.2 Contents, “Please describe how the Proposer will accomplish the scope of 

services within the desired schedule stated in Section 2.2”, in Section 2.2 only preconstruction 
starting in July 2022 is stated.  Is there a proposed schedule for the project? 

 
6. Answer: Section 2.2 of the RFP document should be revised as follows, “It is the intent of the District 

to start the preconstruction part of the scope of work described in Section 3, in May 2022, 
with construction starting in July 2022, to Project completion.” 

 
7. Question: Section 2.3 Guaranteed Maximum Price/Fees and Changes…”The Proposer shall provide a 

complete bid and a detailed list of inclusions, exclusions, and clarifications for each project 
component.” Please clarify that proposers are to use the engineer’s estimate of $4.2 million 
as the basis of the complete bid, LLB fee, Preconstruction fee, special conditions, general 
conditions, general requirements, bonds and insurance, other if necessary are to be provided 
as a lump sum based off the engineer’s estimate. 

 
7. Answer: Correct, use the provided number of $4.2 million. 
 
8. Question: On plan sheet C-501 for the SWPPP protection, is the proposer responsible for the obtaining 

the NOI and CSWPPP for the project or will this be procured by Snipes-Dye Associates? 
 
8. Answer: Provide erosion control per C-501. No SWPPP is required for this Project. 
 
9. Question:  Does the District have a form/example that notes District preference of structure/formatting 

for Special Conditions, General Conditions, GMP and Fee? Please advise. 
 

9. Answer: The District does not provide a form/example of the structure/formatting of the price 
breakdown. Contractor to provide a clear and precise breakdown in their own format. 

 
10. Question: The RFP notes construction is to begin in July 2022, but does not note a completion 

date/projected duration. What is the required completion date for the project? 
 
10. Answer: July 2022 to January 2023. 
 
11. Question: During the walk the District noted tie-in to the City sewer but stated City inspection is not 

required on the project. Please confirm City inspection is not required for final sign-off of tie-
in to City sewer. 

 
11. Answer: Contractor to coordinate an inspection of sewer connection with Vallecitos Water District. 
 
12. Question: During the walk the District stated they performed boring at all locations to receive new slab 

on grade. Please provide the soils report for review. 
 
12. Answer: Soil testing was performed, however, results are not available at this time. 
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13. Question: During the job walk the District mentioned DSA is only reviewing for accessibility. Please 

advise if this project will require DSA review of Fire and Life Safety. 
 
13. Answer: Project was submitted to DSA on 03/28/2022, the Project is being reviewed for “Accessibility” 

only. Fire and life safety review not required. 
 

14. Question:  In the RFP cover letter requirements in Section 6.2 “with the exception of the field 
establishment period (60 days) and events that cannot be prevented such as acts of god”. 
There is no field as shown on the RFP documents, please clarify? 

 
14. Answer: RFP Section 6.2 should be revised as follows: 
  

1. Letter of Interest (Limit: 2 Pages) 
 
Provide an overview of the proposal describing the general approach or methodology the 
Proposer will use to meet the goals and fulfill the general functions of the LLB entity as set 
forth in this RFP. Please describe how the Proposer will accomplish the scope of services 
within the desired schedule stated in Section 2.2. The Proposer shall certify that it guarantees 
completion of the scope of work listed in Section 2.2, with the exception of the field 
establishment period (60 days) and events that cannot be prevented such as acts of God. 
In the event there are any Project components that cannot be completed within the District's 
specified timeline, the Proposer shall list said items and include an explanation. In addition, 
the Proposer shall bring to the District’s attention any other Project concerns such as material 
lead times and how it intends to approach them. Please Note: The District intends to provide 
a Notice of Intent to Award prior to Board approval to engage the Contractor in the Project. 

  
 

End of Addendum 01 
  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 


